MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE April 2, 1981

The meeting of the House Judiciary Committee was called to order at 8:00 a.m. in Room 437 of the Capitol by Chairman Kerry Keyser. The following members were absent: Rep. Bennett, Rep. Iverson, Rep. Daily, and Rep. Keedy. Jim Lear, Legislative Council, was present.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 30 SENATOR AKLESTAD, sponsor, stated this resolution is to request an interim study of delays of appeals in criminal cases. This will strengthen the appellate system and eliminate the loopholes. The filing of briefs is an abuse to the system when it is used to appeal cases many times over. Usually briefs are 30-40 pages long. One particular brief SENATOR AKLESTAD knew of was 700 pages. This is ridiculous and something should be accomplished to stop this. There is abuse in workman's compensation cases.

The Duncan MacKenzie case is a prime example of abuse of the appellate court. MacKenzie committed the offense in January, 1974 and was convicted in February, 1975. The case has been appealed to the Montana Supreme Court three times and to the United States Supreme Court three times. Various appeals have been in between. This could take just as long going to federal court. MacKenzie could die of old age before this is over with. EXHIBIT 1.

JEAN TURNAGE, Senator from District 13, was in favor of the bill. This situation has not gone unnoticed. The chief justice of the United States Supreme Court pointed out some thought has to be given to appellate courts. In the MacKenzie case many extraordinary petitions have been brought up several times. The appeal process should not be eliminated but the parties should be required to place their entire concern in as few appeals as possible. This resolution will not cure all the problems but it will address the situation.

JOHN MAYNARD, Attorney General's Office, was in support of the bill. MAYNARD stated the House Judiciary Committee had passed a postconviction relief bill to clarify that all post-conviction relief should be done at once. This resolution is broader in that it would encompass the entire appeal process. This would clarify legislation and act as a source of information so that the concerns expressed would be addressed and understood.

There were no further proponents.

There were no opponents.

In closing, SENATOR AKLESTAD gave the committee two letters he received from concerned citizens. EXHIBIT 2 and 3. This is not

through the federal courts yet. This resolution will not effect back cases but it will pertain to future cases. People in the communities feel the right to appeal should not be taken away but the abuse should. This will be a small step in that direction.

REP. CONN asked if the purpose to appeal is to delay. SENATOR TURNAGE replied yes, it benefits the criminal.

REP. TEAGUE asked about errors made in lower courts. SENATOR TURNAGE responded the purpose of the appellate court is to correct an error in the lower courts. Many times, however, it is a delaying tactic without merit. REP. MATSKO stated in using these kinds of ploys they will generally take one issue and appeal it all the way to the top and then start over with another one. SENATOR TURNAGE agreed.

REP. EUDAILY asked why include federal courts. SENATOR AKLESTAD stated that information will be referred to federal courts. They are interested in this also. Our information will have benefit to show the states are willing to do this. The state would probably get federal cooperation. If enough states did this it might change at the federal level.

REP. ANDERSON noted the bill primarily addresses the delaying action of just criminal cases. What about civil cases? SENATOR TURNAGE replied the supreme court has slapped hands of attorneys who frivolously appeal in civil matters, but not in criminal cases. There is less abuse in civil cases.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 64 REP. JACOBSEN, sponsor, stated this resolution is to request an interim study of all aspects of Montana's laws relating to eminent domain. There have been several bills dealing with eminent domain during this session and there are many laws on the subject. This would direct a study to coordinate the laws. EXHIBIT 4, amendments, was handed out to the committee.

REP. DAN KEMMIS stated this bill is in response to a bill that failed earlier in the session concerning eminent domain. A study of the range might change the abuse. The entire area of law needs to be addressed, which is what this resolution will do.

MIKE ZIMMERMAN, Montana Power Company, felt the study would be useful. There is much intensity with eminent domain. This study will be valuable for future sessions.

STEVE DOHERTY, Northern Plains Research Council, supported the bill as he felt it was long overdue. Taking by a private entity of private property for what is deemed a public good is a liberal

interpretation. He whole heartedly endorses the bill.

PAT UNDERWOOD, Montana Farm Bureau, was in favor of the bill. EXHIBIT 5.

DON ALLEN, Montana Petroleum Association, was in support. Many questions, however, need to be answered. ALLEN has been involved with communicating between oil and gas companies and the landowner. The public's good is not being considered by the business people involved with eminent domain. ALLEN stated some of the facts in his files reveal the landowners were interested in only one thing when it came to eminent domain, that being money. There must be a balanced look at this. Eminent domain is a serious question. ALLEN stressed he was in favor of the study but felt all aspects need to be looked at in a balanced way. There should not be a judge-jury situation. ALLEN approved of the amendments.

REP. DAVE BROWN, representing District 83, was in support of the resolution.

There were no further proponents.

There were no opponents.

In closing, REP. JACOBSEN stated all parties interest should have their input. This would have uniformity that everyone could live with and be treated equally. It was suggested an additional amendment to strike on line 25, page 1 "for their own profits".

REP. TEAGUE asked if ALLEN had appropriate language that would make him comfortable with the bill. ALLEN replied the highest and best use of the land is hard to determine. The committee that studies this needs to be balanced. REP. TEAGUE asked about page 1, lines 9-11. The sponsor stated there is not enough uniformity. By making a recommendation to the next legislature it could eliminate some of the problems. Hopefully the committee would come up with something the people could live with by the study.

REP. TEAGUE asked if the sponsor felt it would have a chance to be selected as one of the studies to be performed. The sponsor replied it should be number one priority.

REP. ANDERSON asked if any consideration were given to the study of reservation rights. The sponsor replied that is under federal jurisdiction, although the tribes usually cooperate in this type of study.

DOHERTY stated the eastern states for some reason have taken a conservative view. Eminent domain is taken from public party for private use. Western states define what a public use is. The resolution addresses what is a public use.

### EXECUTIVE SESSION

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 64 REP. CONN moved do pass.

REP. BROWN moved to adopt the amendments as proposed as he felt the amendments would make the bill better.

JIM LEAR recommended the committee change amendment 7 by deleting "strike and remainder of (8)" and, instead, striking after the word "instances". REP. BROWN added the recommendation to his motion to adopt the amendments. JIM LEAR explained to the committee that striking the above would not make sense.

REP. ANDERSON was concerned about the reservations and private land. It is possible that through eminent domain something would have to go through the reservations. REP. ANDERSON hoped the committee that does this study would look into this. REP. BROWN felt it was broad enough that it would encompass this. The state and federal government do not have control over reservation land. REP. ANDERSON felt there would be a problem with land that is adjacent to the reservations.

The amendments proposed by REP. BROWN passed unanimously.

REP. TEAGUE moved on page 3, line 9 to strike "increase in". He felt this was a negative factor in this area. Without those words the bill would be better.

REP. CONN stated she felt the material should not be deleted because operating costs would cause problems. REP. BROWN stated if a federal highway crosses farm land the cost of time going around it is increased. REP. BROWN felt the wording should be left in. It is an increase in operating cost that is not taken into account. REP. SHELDEN agreed that the wording keeps it clear.

REP. TEAGUE stated operating cost incurred would consider all those factors, increases, inconveniences, and nonmaintenance.

REP. BROWN stated it does not account for differentiating circumstances.

REP. TEAGUE withdrew his motion.

REP. CONN moved do pass as amended.

REP. SHELDEN hoped it would be possible to do the study with appropriate funding. The problem arises because there are still some companies who have not fully accepted their responsibility concerning eminent domain. It might be necessary for the interim committee to look at some of the companies.

REP. BROWN stated there are dozens of different statutes about the subject and that he hoped the study would look at them all.

The motion of do pass as amended carried unanimously.

SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 30 REP. MATSKO moved do pass. He felt this was long overdue.

REP. YARDLEY supported the motion. The United States Supreme Court has been very indecisive. It is hard for lawyers and justices to decide what is constitutional and what is not constitutional.

The motion of do pass carried unanimously. REP. MATSKO was assigned to carry the resolution on the House Floor.

The meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m.

KERRY KEYSER, CHAIRMAN

mr/

## NEWS RELEASE

Stibit 1

I think it is high time we quit making a mockery of the people and the judicial system in this country. A prime example of this is the second the second descent of the county of the markenzie committed thes crimes in January of the and was first convected in February of to manipulation and interpretation of the law, this has dragged on with no end in sight.

I have been following this case for guite some time, and during the last legislative session I was assured that it was going to come to a head, and MacKenzie would pay for his actions. Unfortunately, this hasn't happened and the abuses of our judicial system continue, not to mention the expense Pondera County and the state.

I understand that appointed legal counsel has an obligation to his profes sion and client, but in this case that obligation has long been exhausted To dramatize this point, let me note that the attorneys for MacKenzie hav appealed his case to the extreme.

Following is information obtained from the Attorney General's office:

State vs. McKenzie

| Date of Offense  | 1-21-74  |
|--|----------|
| Date of Conviction-District Court Jury Trial                         | 2-01-75  |
| Appeal submitted following argument before<br>Montana Supreme Court  | 9-03-76  |
| Decision issued  | 11-12-76 |
| Rehearing denied   | 1-10-77  |
| Judgment vacated and care remanded by<br>United States Supreme Court | 6-27-77  |
| Case re-submitted following argument before<br>Montana Supreme Court | 3-13-78  |
| Decision issued  | 6-07-78  |
| Rehearing denied   | 7-25-78  |
| Judgment vacated and case remanded by<br>United States Supreme Court | 6-25-79  |
| Case re-submitted following argument before<br>Montana Supreme Court | 10-29-79 |
| Decision issued  | 2-26-80  |
| Rehearing denied   | 3-31-80  |
| Certiorari denied by United States Supreme Court                     | 12-08-80 |
| He filed for Post-conviction Relief                                  | 1-07-81  |
| Was Denied   | 2-27-81  |
| Appealed to the State Supreme Court                                  | 3-03-81  |
| This is where the case stands at this time.                          |          |

16 Acting Fed Courts

enil.

AT This Time POINders COUNTY 149000,00

## 2--News Release

There must be an effort made to eliminate the loopholes in the appeals process, and to limit the number of appeals the taxpayers must pay for. This is a legal matter and, not being a lawyer, it will be difficult to get to the core of the problem. But it will not be impossible.

It appears to me that an appeal in a Criminal case should include all legal issues that are properly to be considered, and that they be considered in one <u>all-encompassing</u> appeal and not in multiple separate appeals that drag on forever.

At this time I invite anyone within the legal profession to work with m to plug those loopholes in the laws pertaining to appeals. My first ef fort will be to introduce a resolution addressing the present manner in which appeals after convictions are handled, and ask for an interim study of the appeal system. Although I question interim studies, it ma be that this is the only way to bring this seriouus problem not only to the attention of the legislature, but also to the general public. I have been in contact with the Attorney General's office and will be talking with judges who are interested in tightening up the laws. I th it will take the support of all Montanans in this case to change the laws pertaining to the appeals system, and I invite your support at thi time.

Conrad, Montana March 20, 1981

Exhibit 2

Senator Aklestad Montana State Capitol Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Senator Aklestad:

We the undersigned wish to support your efforts to plug the holes to limit the number of appeals that the tax payer must pay for as reported in the Independent Observer issue of March 19, 1981 under the title "Its time to quit making a mockery out of the McKenzie Case". Anything you can do to end this will be appreciated.

Name Address 306 Horeson Lodge, Concesto. maine dound the is Contemporarie 509 x rui i hu 511 Norison Xana Convar Eana 'sceliThe 2 Sel Centra LEMAL Der 6 Norch Front Com N/ 6 öger 216 Housen Donge Conund Int. Militz TILLING William mitt Chariette Kinni - 4-2010 - Trance # 4/2 hannli C. milan illerzen Seage 1 Cli Ena Ja-ali = 4/10 Charispin (conrac); 1'oratom tere 1 en se Leilk Men Lehn Think [1 man Clark F. YELGER 405 Horizon Lidge Conrad Mr. 7 Mu-a. E. Sperleder apt. 506 Arison Labor Howard V. alley Housen Lodge at 213 Common Mary Kirk alley ylongon Lodge # 213 Conrac Till Lear Bourran Exlang 7. taryon Fort GIBOX313 Conciad Cseav ERlund / Jon Godge #313 - Comatin Jen' Jodge Bap 518 - Conral Stra Caris Dummers Schot Florince ML Walcton Horizon Lodge Conrad Months Shanche Moutz - 406 Horiza Lodge, Commender, Mt. 59425 mili mont ) ( 4)17 Houson Texter Emmed Sit 59425 Heady Pourier 212 Housen tothe condition of 5 50 25 Filectity 413 Lin Bon Colling There and mont.

Ivame

Address Setella C. Letion # 403- Harry - Concert 977 mit Oscar Berland Hurigan Loage Bran 401 Minnie Berland Harizon Lodge Scoon 404 Ether I. Serfer L Horizon Kodge Room 504 " Horizon Lodge Room 205 Horizon hodge 310 glier M. Fockeler David Nay Jesue Shiry Houzon Lodin - 312 151 Ume Baum garither Letter The Mion Karenya N. Inucij Horizon Lodge inn 214 Horizon todge sil Tuna Berland alta milis Horizon longi at 311 Lec. quer Liparce Klimenhagen' 1000 Ht S.W. Comment Cleive Whealy learnan Skadyp M- Pourog Conrad Most 212 Lanis Jan golding Harmon Scarpe Deal Barbara Wolverin conrol mini, indena Coldencele conrad mt suyse ., ر**ز** 

Conrad, Montana March 24th, 1981

Exhibit 3

Senator Gary Aklestad Montana State Capitol Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Senator Aklestad:

We the undersigned people wish to support your efforts to plug the loop holes to limit the number of appeals that the tax payer must pay for as reported in the Independent-Observer issue March 19, 1981 under the title "It's time to quit making a mockery of McKenzie case". Anything you can do to end this inequity will be greatly appreciated.

REC = ADDRESS Bri 12 Consan Rti 59425 - Lienen 1har Mi Theach N. J. J. 5 9 42: Suncur20 . Carcal. of income 59425 Blanche Montz N. Lodge onrad 59425 mite mont 11 111 K Postor Donnie EBA // Boy 457  $\mathcal{I}_{l}$ Sinon J. Thegy 542820 17 Cloyro Billing ( ) alice Venete 408 So la 5942 Morma Ked 701 & Tel 574 Vernon Venet 408 Se 298 • / 59425 Dorothy Floredstol 511 D. Oll. 59425 I, Derna Messenger Box 773 Connad Mont. Violet Belling 13n. Marycand Courad 11 ucille Martenaen 519- So. Kelamare Oscar Alloitenser 519-So. Welaunce Atrandfolg 506 avely Straudberg 506 Hoy So. Joura Conrad. 714. intras PC Horizon Idg Conrad mich 11. 2 sha Lay Conrad. The up Fride il starson Ra in Attracer Structure Delige Contra Ein tor Corre 1/101 6 := +-1 1 man Longe de, c. <u>, Ć</u>elo – sv · · ·

Trima M. Barting Horizon Lodge Concel M. Trima M. Barting II II II II II III Ideian Sill " " " " Wallace Bug fidiline - mension Opal Milla jaroly Suridet 16 No. Marylond Could M geen Tandy Horyon Fidge Could No. Naroly Suridet Esting Klymen Horizon- "depet dei, carried. Soit. Montes Det = ising NEL TI CHELLER Star Rt. Bry 227 - course Vinne Ranney Horizon Sociel 413 ; / Crown P. Houting Form Reining

## HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 64

- 1. Amend page 1, line 17.
  Following: "about"
  Insert: "the appropriate balance between necessary public
  uses and"
- 2. Amend page 1, line 24. Following: "with" Strike: "agricultural" Insert: "private property"
- 3. Amend page 1, line 25, and page 2, line 1. Following: "domain" Strike: "for their own profit"
- 4. Amend page 2, line 6. Following: "landowners" Insert: "and condemnors"
- 5. Amend page 2, line 7. Following: "of" Strike: "their"
- 6. Amend page 2, line 16. Following: "use" Strike: the remainder of (1) Insert: ";"
- 7. Amend page 3, line 5. Following: "limiting" Strike the remainder of (8) Insert: ", expanding, or eliminating"
- 8. Amend page 3, line 17. Following: "domain" Strike: "and" Insert: ","
- 9. Amend page 3, line 17. Following: "Act" Strike: ";" Insert: ", and the Montana Major Facility Siting Act;"

#### WITNESS STATEMENT

NAME IST I'NdERINGED BILL NO. HJK KY ADDRESS PO BOX 1207 BOZE MAN, MT. DATE ZAPR 81 WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT Man Tana Farm Bureau SUPPORT C OPPOSE AMEND PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. Comments: MONT and Farm BUREAN SUPPORTS HJAG WE BESIRE TO SEE LAWS ON EMINENT domain that clearly define all Rights OF PRIVATE PROPERTY GUNERS. This study may bead to meaning Face Legislation in this GREA. ME Recommence a Do Pass

## VISITORS' REGISTER

# HOUSE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

BILL SJR 30

Date <u>4/2/81</u>

SPONSOR AKLESTAD

| NAME                                  | RESIDENCE              | REPRESENTING    | SUP-<br>PORT                          | OP-<br>POSE  |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------------|--|
| John Maynord                          | Ram Z. 25 State Captel | Alorney General | ~                                     |  |
| J                                     | <b>K</b>               | /               |                                       |  |
| ·<br>·                                | ;<br>;                 |                 | ;<br>;                                |  |
|                                       |                        |                 | ·                                     |  |
|                                       |                        |                 | i                                     |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                        |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 | r                                     |  |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |                        |                 | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | and the second s |
| <u>1</u>                              |                        |                 |                                       | 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
| 4                                     |                        |                 | 1                                     |  |
|                                       | <u>}</u>               |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |
|                                       |                        |                 | - 4                                   |  |
|                                       |                        |                 |                                       |  |

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Form CS-33 1-81

## VISITORS' REGISTER

| VIDITORD REGISTER |                    |   |                   |                    |  |  |
|-------------------|--------------------|---|-------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| HOU               | JSEJUDICIARY       | COMMITTEE   |                   |                    |  |  |
| BILL HJR 64       |                    | Date 4/2/8  | 1                 |                    |  |  |
| SPONSOR JACOBSE   | EN                 |   |                   | •                  |  |  |
|                   |                    |   |                   |                    |  |  |
| NAME              | RESIDENCE          | REPRESENTING  | SUP-<br>PORT      | OP-<br>POSE        |  |  |
| Ibeik             | 2701 Propost       | Dept of Hims  |                   |                    |  |  |
| Con Dechine       | Beg It Huntary     | Jid. R. C. A. D. D  |                   |                    |  |  |
| Mula 17 Zumain    | Les E Broken Bitte | (m. C   | $\sim$            | 10.12              |  |  |
| Sieve Maring      | ex jezh de la car  | K P.P.C   | $\succ$           |                    |  |  |
| All level         | Con Farmer /       | Mont Jusim Service  | $\mathbf{\nabla}$ |                    |  |  |
| Den Aller         | Kilina 100.        | WI. D. Phile Con  | V                 |                    |  |  |
| Car Prom          | Butte Silve Bre    | Ten- Distant S'S  | • * *             | an constant of the |  |  |
| Ū.                |                    | s and s a |                   |                    |  |  |
|                   |                    | -   | •                 |                    |  |  |
|                   |                    |   |                   |                    |  |  |

1

i.

.

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.